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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2025 9:12 AM
To: SUR; CS A Team
Subject: FW: Re : SKC2018R Finalize // LKK REF: CS/SCD24110290/Tqp3e2

  

From: patricia <patricia@kanfs.net> 
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2025 9:11:10 am (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Re : SKC2018R Finalize // LKK REF: CS/SCD24110290/Tqp3e2 

Dear Sir, 
 
Confirm COR $ 5144.21 before GST 
 
Thank you 
Patricia 
 
 
 
On Wed, 12 Feb 2025 17:06:04 +0000, Taufikh (LKKAuto) wrote 
> Hi , 
>    
> Please refer attached, COR $5144.21 , 4 days. 
>    
> Subject to insurance approval. 
>    
> Regards 
> Taufikh 
> Lkk Auto  
>    
>    
> 
> From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
> Sent: Monday, 30 December 2024 7:51 am 
> To: patricia <patricia@kanfs.net>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
> Subject: FW: Re : SKC2018R Finalize // LKK REF: CS/SCD24110290/Tqp3e2 
>    
> WP 
>    
> Dear Patricia, 
>    
> Thank you for your email. 
>    
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> Hi Taufikh/ Shiau Chan,  
>    
> 
> Pls assist, CS/SCD24110290/Tqp3e2 
>    
>    
> 
> Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 !    
> Best Regards, 
> Hsiao Tong, Chew  | Team Lead 
> Third Party Direct Settlement 
> LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
> Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com  
> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
>    
> 
> From: patricia <patricia@kanfs.net> 
> Sent: Friday, 27 December 2024 5:54 PM 
> To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
> Subject: Re : SKC2018R Finalize 
>    
> Dear Mdm, 
> 
> With reference to the above mentioned case, please kindly revert on finalize 
> 
> Please advise on repair days 
> 
> Thank you 
> Patricia 
> 
> -- 
> 
>  
 
 
-- 
 
 
 


